
THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
REGULAR MEETING 

The Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach, Florida will meet at City Hall, 
located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida to discuss the agenda items of City 
Business listed at the time indicated below. 

6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2016 COMMISSION CHAMBERS  

REVISED JANUARY 11, 2016 

A. CALL TO ORDER 

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – COMMISSIONER TERRY LISTER 

C. ROLL CALL 

1. VOTE TO EXCUSE VICE-MAYOR ELAINE POE’S ABSENCE FROM DECEMBER 22ND BOC MEETINGS 

D. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
1. BOC SPECIAL MEETING  DECEMBER 1, 2015 
2. BOC SPECIAL WORKSHOP  DECEMBER 9, 2015    

E. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

PRESENTATIONS 

1. TAMPA BAY BEACHES CHAMBER OF COMMERCE END OF YEAR 2015 UPDATE 
Robin Sollie, CEO of Tampa Bay Beaches Chamber of Commerce 

DAIS LOG REVIEW 

1. ITEM H.1. FINAL VERSION OF FACILITY USE AGREEMENT 

2. ITEM K. CITY MANAGER REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE ON UNDERGROUNDING 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES 

G. CONSENT AGENDA – NONE  

H. CONTACTS/AGREEMENTS 

1. APPROVAL OF FACILITY USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH AND S8, LLC RELATED TO AWARD OF RFP 
FOR GYM TRAINING SERVICES 

I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS – NONE  

J. NEW BUSINESS 
1. ORDINANCE 2015-18 – CONTINUED FOR FUTURE MEETING  BASED ON PLANNING COMMISSION DECISION 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, REZONING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS 
555 150th AVENUE AND 565 150TH AVENUE FROM,  MARINE COMMERCIAL (C-4) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) DISTRICT; 
PROVIDING FOR READING BY TITLE ONLY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE THEREOF 

2. RESOLUTION 2016-01 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY INCREASING 
GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,300 FOR CITY MANAGER SALARY AND BENEFITS; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE  

3. AUTHORIZATION OF ANNUAL LEAVE PAYOUT 
AUTHORIZATION OF ANNUAL LEAVE PAYMENT TO THE CITY MANAGER PER EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$15,183.22 

4. RESOLUTION 2016-02 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY INCREASING 
GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000 FOR MADEIRA BEACH YOUTH BASEBALL AND 
SOFTBALL; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 



Any person who decides to appeal any decision of the City Commission with respect to any matter considered at this meeting wi ll need a record of the proceedings and 
for such purposes may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is 
to be based.  The law does not require the City Clerk to transcribe verbatim minutes; therefore, the applicant must make the necessary arrangements with a private 
reporter or private reporting firm and bear the resulting expense. In accordance with the Americans with Disability Act and F.S. 286.26; any person with a disability 
requiring reasonable accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should call 727-391-9951 or fax a written request to 727-399-1131.       

Posted January 11, 2016 

5. FINANCE DIRECTOR DISCUSSION 
DISCUSSION ON THE PENDING FIRE ENGINE RFP RESPONSES 

K. REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE 

 CITY COMMISSION 

 CITY ATTORNEY 

 CITY MANAGER 

 CITY CLERK 

L. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 
 
 

 



1 | P a g e  
 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

 

 



3 | P a g e  
 

 

 



4 | P a g e  
 

 

 



5 | P a g e  
 

 

 



6 | P a g e  
 

 

 



7 | P a g e  
 

 



8 | P a g e  
 

 

 



9 | P a g e  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10 | P a g e  
 

 

 



11 | P a g e  
 

 



12 | P a g e  
 

 

 



13 | P a g e  
 

 

 



14 | P a g e  
 

 

 
 

 

 



15 | P a g e  
 

 



1 2 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 5  B O C  S p e c i a l  M e e t i n g ,  1 | 4 

 

THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
SPECIAL MEETING 

The Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach, Florida will meet at City Hall, 
located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida to discuss the agenda items of City 
Business listed at the time indicated below. 

6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, DECEMBER 1, 2015 COMMISSION CHAMBERS  

A. CALL TO ORDER – The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 

B. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – COMMISSIONER TERRY LISTER 

C. ROLL CALL 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Travis Palladeno, Mayor 
 Elaine Poe, Vice-Mayor 
 Terry Lister, Commissioner District 1 
 Nancy Hodges, Commissioner District 2 
 Patricia Shontz, Commissioner District 4 

STAFF PRESENT: Shane B. Crawford, City Manager (CM) 
 Randy D. Mora, City Attorney (CA) 
 Aimee Servedio, City Clerk (CC) 
  

D. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 

1. BOC SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING  OCTOBER 10, 2015 

A motion to approve the minutes as presented was made by Commissioner Lister and seconded by Commissioner 
Hodges.  

ROLL CALL: 

Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Poe…..…………………………YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno……………………………YES 
Commissioner Shontz……………………..………...YES    

E. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

A motion to approve the agenda was made by Commissioner Shontz and seconded by Commissioner Poe.  

ROLL CALL: 

Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Poe…..…………………………YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno……………………………YES 
Commissioner Shontz……………………..………...YES  

F. PUBLIC COMMENT – LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES 

There was no public comment.  

G. CONSENT AGENDA – NONE  

H. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

1. ORDINANCE 2015-17 
A SECOND AND FINAL READING OF AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, REZONING CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS 13220 GULF BOULEVARD, FROM MEDIUM DENSITY MULTIFAMILY RESIDENTIAL (R-3) 
TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR READING BY TITLE ONLY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE THEREOF. 



1 2 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 5  B O C  S p e c i a l  M e e t i n g ,  2 | 4 

 

CM:  This is the second reading of the rezoning to a planned development district.  The second item (I.1.) is the approval 
of the Development Agreement – this is the agreement on how he develops the property.  How he manages and uses the 
property after the completions, which is up to the owner’s prerogative.  Management of the property is not covered by 
the Development Agreement, he wants that to be clear.  The property will be subject to all City ordinances currently in 
place. 

CA read Ordinance 2015-17 by title only.    

A motion to approve Ordinance 2015-17 on second and final reading was made by Commissioner Lister and seconded 
by Commissioner Shontz. 

Ron Logget:  He urged the Board to not pass this ordinance to allow the rezoning.  He has been living in the City since the 
late 1970s.  Previously, a former commission stopped development of buildings this high west of Gulf Boulevard.  If you 
want to see what passing this will do, he pointed to the massive development in Treasure Island.  In his opinion, he sees 
the “Planned Development” zoning as a way to bypass the special magistrate. 

Rose Logget:  She lives directly south of the Barefoot Beach property.  She thanked Vice-Mayor Poe for attending all of 
the Community Meetings.  She feels that when this was first proposed, it seemed as though the Planning Commission was 
going to approve regardless of the community complaints.  In November, the Planning Commission decided to redefine 
of ‘contiguous properties’ which usually mean that properties abut each other – now they can be bifurcated by a road 
(which is what is occurring with this property).  At meetings, they have proposed to have the developer go through the 
Special Magistrate.  The developer has listened to some of the complaints and has worked with the neighborhood.  She 
has been living on the beach since the 1970s and the City even markets itself as a “small beach community” and “small 
fishing village.”  She asks the Board to consider the impact this will have on the City. 

Jack Bodziak: He agrees that he does not want to see what kind of construction is going on in Treasure Island.  He 
appreciates that Rose mentioned that he was tried to be accommodating with neighborhood concerns.  He is picking up 
additional height to preserve the corner on the north end and the parking lot on the south end – essentially building up 
instead of out.  Additional height should only be granted with other compromises.  This is not a license to go forward.  
There are other properties that he would like to build up higher, but since they have no trade-off to offer, they have not 
requested that.  The large setbacks from the Barefoot Property should be considered.   

Tom Edwards:  The ordinance says that a third of the property has to be side setbacks – he is required to come in with a 
number of feet anyway.  In a Neighborhood Meeting, it was discussed that the zoning could remain as an R-3 property for 
a certain period of time.  This would apply to an existing building, and it was told to the residents that the Commission 
could decide to do this in the development agreement.   

CM:  The Planning Commission voted unanimously for approval.      

ROLL CALL: 

Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Poe…..…………………………YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno……………………………YES 
Commissioner Shontz……………………..………...YES 

I. CONTRACT/AGREEMENT APPROVAL 
1. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

CONSIDER THE APPLICATION FOR ENTERING INTO A DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH 
AND THE BAREFOOT BEACH RESORT, LLC LOCATED AT 13220 GULF BOULEVARD AS REZONED IN ORDINANCE 2015-17.  

A motion to approve the Development Agreement with Barefoot Beach Resort, LLC was made by Commissioner Shontz 
and seconded by Commissioner Poe. 

CM:  This was unanimously approved by the Planning Commission. 

Commissioner Shontz:  Complimented the staff and the developers for their work and cooperation to create this 
document.  The Mayor also commends the Planning Commission as well. 



1 2 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 5  B O C  S p e c i a l  M e e t i n g ,  3 | 4 

 

Commissioner Lister:  He thanked the members of the audience who came out today to voice their opinion.  He 
understands their issues with something being built right next door, but the Development Agreement does not give these 
people carte blanc – this will requires the developer to come to the Commission for anything they’d want to move or 
change on the property.  However, he does believe despite their concerns, that this is a good thing for Madeira Beach.  

Rose Logget:  Her main concern with this project was the process by which it was approved.  It is not that they don’t want 
to see anything be built there – that never came up even though they felt that was applied to them.  We live there, this is 
the last majorly residential area on the beach.  When she asked how many of the Planning Commissioners walked down 
or listened to the Neighborhood Meeting tapes, not many did.  And then when one commissioner did walk down, and 
wanted more sea oats planted, which isn’t a solution either.  They are trying to be good neighbors, we do not want 
development to stop, but she wants the commission to consider the people they represent and asked for the caveat that 
the existing areas remain R-3 zoned.   

Ron Logget:  Said he was very disheartened by the Planning Commission.  When we asked if anyone had watched the 
video or minutes from the Neighborhood Meeting – none of them had.  As we spoke about certain things that were agreed 
upon, they were told to give them a note on it. 

Tom Edwards:  The Planning Commission had a quorum of 4 (out of 7).  The commissioners were asking questions about 
the agreement that they would not need to ask if they had read this document.  He argued that the integrity of the Planning 
Commission is germane because they are giving a recommendation to the Board of Commissioners.  One issue that was 
brought up was about the installation of pilings.  On Page 14, “any oral agreements, agreements created by written 
agreements…will be merged herein” – he asked the City Attorney is that would be incorporated or not.  

He also has an issue with the rooftop bar.  There is no diagram on how that bar will be developed, this should be part of 
the development agreement as well.   

Jack Bodziak:  There were several meetings and he wants to clarify.  The rooftop bar does have submitted plans and it has 
a 15-20 seat capacity that is only allowed to be used by tenants.  The pilings will be addressed as agreed, they will not use 
driven pilings.  Leaving the front building as R-3 would be detrimental to the property.  An excessive amount of money 
will be made to match the buildings – it does not make sense to renovate a building for $2 million only to have it torn 
down later.   

CM:  The City will not release the building permit until it is clear that the pilings will be installed as discussed.  

Jim Everett:  He was watching this at home and he came because of the comments made towards the Planning 
Commission.  He did check out the property and read the development agreement.  The comment about the sea oats was 
a way for the Commissioner to add to beach preservation but since the neighborhood did not want that, it was not 
included in the Development Agreement.  This item was brought forward several times – more often that is normally done 
– and he thinks that the Planning Commission worked to hear some of the concerns.  The Commission takes their jobs 
very seriously and considers the impact on the City closely.   

ROLL CALL: 

Commissioner Lister……………………….…………YES  Vice-Mayor Poe…..…………………………YES 
Commissioner Hodges……………………….………YES  Mayor Palladeno……………………………YES 
Commissioner Shontz……………………..………...YES 

J. NEW BUSINESS - NONE 

K. REPORTS/CORRESPONDENCE 

 CITY COMMISSION 
Commissioner Shontz:  Wanted to remind everyone about the Florida Orchestra Holiday Concert. Tickets can be bought 
either online or at the Recreation Center. 

Mayor Palladeno:  Invited the Commission and the public to attend the Cornerstone Ceremony that will take place on 
December 10th to dedicate the building.  He also mentioned the Boat Parade which will take place on December 12th and 
will be accompanied by a concert and fireworks at ROC Park.  

 CITY ATTORNEY – NONE 

 CITY MANAGER 



1 2 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 5  B O C  S p e c i a l  M e e t i n g ,  4 | 4 

 

CM:  He had tried to avoid a heavy load with meetings for December, but that was unable to happen.  There are several 
meetings and a new development proposal for the Leverock’s property and a site plan has been submitted for 
consideration. 

 CITY CLERK 
CC:  The Candidate Qualifying Period for the March 2016 elections ended today and the two commissioners up for re-
election remained unopposed.  This means that the only item on the ballot will be the referendum. 

L. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m. 

 

Date approved:  January 12, 2016 

 

 

      _____________________________________________ 

      Travis Palladeno, MAYOR 

 

 

_____________________________________________ 

Submitted by Aimee Servedio, CITY CLERK 

 

 
 
  



 

1 2 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 5  B O C  S p e c i a l  W o r k s h o p ,  1 | 2 

THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING 

The Board of Commissioners of the City of Madeira Beach, Florida will meet at City Hall, 
located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida to discuss the agenda items of City 
Business listed at the time indicated below. 

5:00 P.M. WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2015 COMMISSION CHAMBERS  

A. CALL TO ORDER – The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m. 

B. ROLL CALL 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Travis Palladeno, Mayor 
 Elaine Poe, Vice-Mayor 
 Terry Lister, Commissioner District 1 
 Nancy Hodges, Commissioner District 2 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Patricia Shontz, Commissioner District 4 

STAFF PRESENT: Shane B. Crawford, City Manager (CM) 
 Thomas Trask, City Attorney (CA) 
 Aimee Servedio, City Clerk (CC) 

STAFF ABSENT: Vincent M. Tenaglia, Assistant City Manager/Finance Director (ACM/FD) 
 Dave Marsicano, Public Works/Marina Director (PW/MD) 

C. TOPICS 

1. RECOGNITION OF VOLUNTEER WORK ON THE DEPUTY APPRECIATION PARTY 
Elaine Poe, Vice-Mayor 

V-M Poe:  Wanted to take a minute to thank all of the hardworking and dedicated volunteers that donated their time and 
money to make the Deputy Appreciation Party held on November 14th a success.  Parties don’t just happen and she 
appreciates everyone’s time and efforts.  Several members of the audience were recognized for their participation and 
service to the City.   

2. DISCUSSION AND PRESENTATION OF MARCH 15, 2015 ELECTION REFERENDUM REFERRING TO THE POSSIBLE SALE 
OF CITY-OWNED PROPERTY 
Thomas Trask, City Attorney 
Shane Crawford, City Manager 

CA:  The City Attorney presented the current city and state documents relating to the Referendum that will go out for a 
vote on March 15, 2016.  This referendum relates to the possible sale of City-owned property to be approved only by a 
super majority (4 out of 5 commissioners must vote in favor).  This referendum also applies to the conveyance of 
easements through a simple majority of the Board (3 out of 5 votes in favor).   

The State Statute that was included in the agenda packets, F.S. §166.031, is a section that pertains to potential city charter 
changes.  The statute basically explains the process by which a City may amend its charter by stating that “the governing 
body of the municipality may place the proposed amendment contained in the ordinance (in this case, Ordinance 2015-
06) to a vote of the electors at the next general election…”  The City has drafted and approved Ordinance 2015-06 earlier 
this year and has established the ballot language in Resolution 2015-27.   

CM:  As of today, the City Charter states, “prior to the sale of any real property possessed by the City…the issue shall be 
submitted to a referendum vote of the electors of the City…” (Section 1.7, Madeira Beach City Charter). This means that 
any time a prospective developer wishes to purchase any City-owned property, an election must be held and the 
referendum item would be voted on by the residents of the City. 



 

1 2 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 5  B O C  S p e c i a l  W o r k s h o p ,  2 | 2 

This creates problems for developers and for progress. As elected officials of the City of Madeira Beach, the members of 
the Board of Commissioners serve to represent the will of those who voted for them.  By changing the City Charter to 
allow the Board of Commissioners to vote on whether a piece of City property will be sold, development and improvement 
to the area can continue much more efficiently. 

Consensus:  At this time, another meeting to discuss this referendum item has not been scheduled.  All of the 
information referenced tonight can be found on the City website.  If the Board sees fit, another informational meeting 
may be scheduled in the future, if deemed necessary.   

D. ADJOURNMENT – The meeting was adjourned at 5:23 p.m. 

 

Date approved:  January 12, 2015 

 

 

       _______________________________________ 

       Travis Palladeno, MAYOR 

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Submitted by Aimee Servedio, CITY CLERK 



FACILITY USE AGREEMENT 

 
This Agreement, dated this ______ day of January, 2016, is between the City of Madeira Beach, 

a Florida municipal corporation, located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida 33708, 
hereinafter referred to as “City” and S8, LLC, a Florida limited liability company located at 11150 4th 
Street North #4213, St. Petersburg, Florida 33716, hereinafter referred to as “S8”. 
 
1. PERMITTED  USES  AND  LIMITATIONS. City agrees to permit, nonexclusively, the described 

use of the Fitness Center in the City Centre located at 300 Municipal Drive, Madeira Beach, Florida 
33708, hereinafter referred to as “Facility” under the following terms and conditions: 
 

A) S8 is solely responsible for assuring that the Facility is not used for any unlawful purpose or 
unsafe activity during its use by S8 and shall comply with all City policies, rules and regulations 
and any applicable federal, state, or municipal law, including any applicable fire or building codes. 
S8 shall adhere to all minimum lighting requirements set by the Fire Marshall at all times during 
activities or events. 

 
B) City, for its own protection, reserves the right to enforce all applicable laws, policies, rules, and 

regulations. City retains the right to enter any and all premises at any time, and on any occasion 
without restrictions whatsoever. S8 shall stop its training immediately upon instruction of 
authorized City personnel, and clear the facility upon the sounding of the fire alarms or at the 
request of City. City retains the right to direct the interruption of any event/activity in the interest 
of public safety and to terminate such event/activity when, in the sole judgment of City 
administration or their employees or designees, such act is in the interest of public safety. S8 
hereby waives any claims for damages or compensation should the event be so interrupted or 
terminated. 

 
C) S8 shall ensure that no alcoholic beverages, illegal drugs, or tobacco products are brought into 

the Facility, or any part of the Facility, including parking lots. 
 
D) S8 shall use only the Facility and shall ensure that no other portion of the City Centre is used or 

entered. Anyone (including members, guests, or invitees) who enters any area other than the 
Facility may be ejected from the premises. Should such a condition occur, S8 will be charged 
the fee for use of this additional area and/or the City may treat the occurrence as a breach of this 
Contract retaining any fees paid by S8 as damages. 

 
E) S8 may use the Facility only for personal weight training.  
 
F) S8 employees shall be Basic Life Support (BLS) certified and have fitness certifications and/or 

bachelor’s degrees related to the field of fitness. 
 

2. SCHEDULE OF USE PERIODS. The parties acknowledge that there are other users of the 

Facility whose time and needs City must attempt to coordinate and prioritize including City staff and fire 
department employees. City does not guarantee availability of the Facility. The City shall have the right, 
and will endeavor to provide reasonable written notice to S8, to pre-empt use of the Facility for any 
reason determined by City of major importance to the City. City shall not, in any event, be liable for any 
loss or damage caused by the unavailability of the Facility due to City events and unforeseen or other 
reasonably uncontrollable events which cause failure of the facilities to operate or function during the 
period of this Agreement. 
 
3. TERM. 

A) The initial term of this Agreement shall be three (3) years, commencing on January 13, 2016, 
and terminating on January 12, 2019.  



  2 

B) S8 shall have five (5) options to renew this Agreement for a term of one (1) year subject to a Fee 
adjustment; provided, however, that S8 is not in default hereunder, and provided that S8 shall 
first give written notice to City of S8’s intention to exercise the option no less than three (3) 
months prior to the termination of each term. 

 
4. ADVERTISING AND PUBLICITY.  When utilizing City facilities or premises, S8 shall ensure that, 

except to identify the location of the event, City's seal or name is NOT being used in any advertising and 
publicity. S8 shall provide proofs to City for approval of all advertising materials, commercials, flyers, 
whether radio, television, or print, PRIOR to advertising. 
 
5. INDEMNIFICATION AND WAIVER.  S8 assumes all responsibility, risk and liability for all 

activities of S8, its employees, agents, invitees, contractors, subcontractors, or licensees, directly or 
indirectly conducted in connection with this Agreement, including environmental and hazardous 
substance risks and liabilities, whether occurring during or after the term of this Agreement. S8 agrees 
to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law to indemnify and save harmless the City, its Mayor, 
Commissioners, Charter Officials, officers, agents and employees, from and against all claims, 
demands, judgments, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees) which may arise by 
reason of injury, emotional distress, or death to any person, or damage to any property, which may have 
arisen or be alleged to have arisen in connection with negligence of the S8; or which may arise or be 
alleged to have arisen as a result of a dangerous condition of or on the premises, unless the condition 
had not become more dangerous as a result of the S8's activities. S8 shall accept any such cause or 
action or proceeding within 15 days of tender by the City. This indemnification shall survive the 
termination of this Agreement. 
 
S8 expressly waives any and all claims of whatever nature, for any and all loss or damage sustained 
from any cause whatever, prior, during, or subsequent to the rental period, by reason of any defect, 
deficiency, failure, or impairment of the premises, including, but not limited to the water supply system, 
heating system, wires leading to or inside the premises, gas, electric, or telephone systems, automatic 
sprinkler systems or from any other source whatsoever. City is not liable or responsible for any financial 
loss incurred by the S8 due to unforeseen, extenuating or reasonably uncontrollable events, which cause 
failure of any or all of the facilities to operate or function during the period of this Agreement. 
 
6. INSURANCE.  Without limiting its indemnification, and at least two weeks prior to the intended 

use, S8 will furnish City with a Certificate of Insurance evidencing insurance coverage as indicated 
below: 
 

A) S8's policy of commercial general liability insurance with a minimum limit of $1,000,000 per 
occurrence. The commercial general liability insurance must include coverage for liability 
assumed under an insured contract (including defense costs assumed under contract) and shall 
name City as an additional insured. This insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect 
to any other insurance or self-insurance programs afforded to City. 

 
B) Workers Compensation insurance meeting the required statutory limits. 
 
C) Property Insurance: City assumes no responsibility for the loss or damage of S8's property 

placed on or in the Facility, and S8 hereby expressly releases and discharges City from any and 
all liability for loss to such property. City recommends that S8 maintain property insurance 
sufficient to cover any items brought to the Facility. City shall have the sole right to collect and 
have custody of all articles left in the Facility fifteen (15) days after the intended use of the Facility. 

 
S8 shall purchase at its own expense, and maintain in force at all times during the term of this 
Agreement, the insurance required in this section. Failure to furnish satisfactory evidence of insurance, 



  3 

lapse of a policy, or inadequate limits, is grounds for termination of this Agreement. All insurance limits 
are minimums. If the S8's policies contain higher limits, then City shall be entitled to coverage to the 
extent of such higher limits. 
 
7. EQUIPMENT. Generally, S8 must provide all equipment needed by S8. Storage space will not 

be provided. S8 shall also have the right to use City equipment with the understanding that it will also 
maintain the City’s equipment. S8 shall keep any equipment owned and used by S8 at the Facility in 
good working condition at all times at S8's own expense. S8 shall be responsible for repairing or 
replacing any equipment or other property owned by City and used by S8 that is lost, damaged or 
otherwise rendered unfit for use for reasons other than reasonable wear and tear. Any and all damages 
that result from S8's failure to maintain its equipment, or the City’s equipment, in proper working order 
are the responsibility of the S8 and will be expeditiously mitigated or repaired at the S8's expense. City 
reserves the right to make or contract repair of such damages, as it deems appropriate, and to bill the 
S8 for the actual costs of parts, materials and labor, and any potential loss of use of the Facility. 
 
8. USER DEMEANOR.  In the event that S8 is not the sole user of the Facility during schedule use 

periods, S8, and all participants, employees and invitees shall conduct themselves in a professional, 
inoffensive, and unobtrusive manner. 
 
9. CLEANING, VANDALISM and OTHER DAMAGES. During the periods of Facility use by S8, 
S8 shall be responsible for the control of its members, agents, employees, participants, spectators, and 
others admitted to the premises by S8. S8 shall be responsible for repair of all vandalism and/or 
damages and for the expense of cleanup at the conclusion of each use. S8 shall not drive, nor permit to 
be driven, any nails, hooks, tacks, or screws in any part of the building, nor shall S8 make, or allow to 
be made, any building alteration of any kind. S8 must perform general cleanup at the conclusion of the 
each use. General cleanup includes the cleaning necessary to return the Facility to a clean, safe, orderly, 
and sanitary condition. 
 
10. ADDITIONAL SERVICES.  S8 shall reimburse City for any and all services not included in this 

Agreement but requested by S8 or required to fulfill S8's responsibilities under the terms of this 
Agreement including, but not limited to, cleanup not accomplished by S8. Charges for any such items 
will be billed to the address of the S8 as shown below and are due in full upon receipt of the billing. 
 
11. FEES.  S8 agrees to pay to CITY the fees as itemized in Addendum 1, FEE SCHEDULE, for the 
use of the Facility. Said sums will be paid on the last day of each month, in arrears. As an example, fees 
earned in January will be paid on January 31st. 
 
12. ASSIGNMENT.  No benefit under this Agreement may be assigned nor may any duty under this 

Agreement be delegated without the written consent of the other party. 
 
13. AMENDMENTS.  This Agreement may not be added to, modified or changed in any way except 

by written agreement signed by both parties. 
 
14. NO WAIVER. The failure of the City to insist upon the strict performance of any provision of this 
Agreement or to exercise any right, power or remedy upon a breach thereof shall not constitute a waiver 
by City of any such provision, breach or subsequent breach of the same or any other provision. 
 
15. INTERPRETATION. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties, 

superseding all previous representations, discussions, and agreements between the parties. This 
Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the successors and, subject to the 
provisions relating to assignment, the assigns of each of the parties. This Agreement shall be interpreted 



  4 

under the law of Florida, choice of law excepted. Suit or claims arising out of the use or this Agreement 
shall be brought in the Circuit Court of the Sixth Judicial District, Pinellas County, Florida. 
 
16. NOTICES.  Any notices concerning this Agreement and all notices required by this Agreement 

shall be given in writing and shall be personally delivered or mailed to the addresses designated by the 
parties below. 
 
17. ADDENDUMS.  Addendums incorporated herein as part of this agreement are indicated below: 

 

Addendum 1 - Fee Schedule 

 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF PINELLAS  
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of _________________, 2016, 
by Travis Palladeno, Mayor of the City of Madeira Beach, who ___ is personally known to me or ___ 
has produced a ______ driver’s license or _________________ as identification. 
 
 
 
 _________________________________ 
 NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA 
  

 
 
WITNESSES:  
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________ 
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Aimee Servedio, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Thomas J. Trask, City Attorney 

CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, a Florida municipal 
corporation 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Travis Palladeno, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



  5 

 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF PINELLAS  
 
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ______ day of _________________, 2016, 
by Kristi Montone, Managing Member of S8, LLC who ___ is personally known to me or ___ has 
produced a ______ driver’s license or _________________ as identification. 
 
 
 
 _________________________________ 
 NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA 
 

 
 
 
WITNESSES:  
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________ 
 
 
____________________________________ 
 
Print Name: __________________________ 

S8, LLC, a Florida limited liability company 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Kristi Montone, Managing Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ADDENDUM 1 – Fee Schedule 

 
 

1. The following fees will be charged by S8 to its customers: 
 

 Public Pricing Resident Pricing City Employee Pricing 

Private Training $75.00/session $67.50/session $50.00/session 
 

Semi-Private 
Training (2-3 
clients) 

$45.00 per 
person/session 

$40.00 per 
person/session 
 

$35.00 per 
person/session 

Small Group 
Training (4-6 
clients) 

$30.00 per 
person/session 

$25.00 per 
person/session 

$20.00 per 
person/session 
 

 
* S8 reserves the right to increase or change prices at any time. 
 
** S8 will offer City Employees a 22% discount to group fitness classes, Warflow, at Madeira 
Beach Recreation Complex. 
 
*** All city employees, firefighters and police of Madeira Beach will have priority to all equipment 
within the gym. 
 

2. S8 shall pay City the following fees: 
 

$0.00 - $25,000.00 20% of Gross Revenue 

$25,000.01 - $50,000.00 18% of Gross Revenue 

$50,000.01 - $75,000.00 16% of Gross Revenue 

$75,000.01 - $100,000.00 14% of Gross Revenue 

$100,000.01 plus 12% of Gross Revenue 

 



Page 1 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

 

MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

January 12, 2016 – Agenda Report 

FROM: Luis N. Serna, AICP – Planning and Zoning 

SUBJECT: ORDINANCE 2015-18:  REZONING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY GENERALLY 
DESCRIBED AS 555 150TH AVENUE and 565 150TH AVENUE, FROM MARINE 
COMMERCIAL (C-4) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) DISTRICT; PROVIDING 
FOR READING BY TITLE ONLY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
THEREOF. 

BACKGROUND: A request to rezone the Holiday Isle Marina property, located at 555 and 565 150th 

Avenue, from C-4 (Marine Commercial) to PD (Planned Development), and the 

corresponding Development Agreement required to implement the Planned 

Development/Site Plan, were reviewed by the Planning Commission on January 

11, 2016. 

The proposed PD development is located within the Planned Development Mixed 

Use Future Land Use district which is implemented through the Madeira Beach 

Town Center Special Area Plan (SAP).  According to the SAP, all proposed 

development and redevelopment in the SAP should be reviewed using the 

Planned Development (PD) process to ensure that the proposed uses and designs 

are consistent with the Town Center SAP.  Land proposed for development under 

the PD district may contain a mixture of temporary lodging, residential, 

commercial, recreational, and other uses as permitted by the Future Land Use 

Map designation on the site.  The PD rezoning process further requires the 

submittal and approval of a concept plan and a development agreement to ensure 

compliance with the proposed development standards.  Future development on 

the site will be subject to staff level review and will require more detailed site 

plans which will be reviewed for consistency with the PD conceptual plan and the 

development agreement. 

Within the Town Center SAP, the proposed PD is located within the Causeway 

District.  Development in this district requires inter-parcel vehicular access and 

allows for the utilization of shared parking.  Additional standards for the SAP and 

the Causeway District address building setbacks, outdoor dining and display, 

parking lot location and size, parking lot landscaping, off-street service and 

loading areas, and architectural guidelines. 



Page 2 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

Proposed Use:  The proposal is for a mixed-use project that will include a 

maximum of 325 temporary lodging units (hotel/condominium-hotel units); 68 

condominium units; 25,000 square feet of commercial, including a 200-seat 

restaurant; and a marina.  The project will consist of six primary buildings (three 

of which are for the condominium units); a shared, four-level parking deck; and 

an expanded marina.  Proposed building heights for the project are up to 117 feet.   

The project will feature vehicular access improvements to 150th Avenue as well as 

enhanced pedestrian connections along the front of the property and across the 

Tom Stuart Causeway to the City Causeway Park site.  The vehicular access 

improvements involve changing the existing northern driveway into right-in/right-

out only ingress and egress, moving the driveway that is in front of the City Marina 

to the south, increasing the stacking distance for vehicles turning left into the 

southern driveway from 150th avenue, and adding an acceleration lane out of the 

southern driveway.  These improvements will be important for not only 

addressing the impacts of the proposed project, but in accommodating future 

development in the Madeira Beach Town Center.  A complete listing of the 

proposed development standards for the project are shown on Sheets A001 and 

A002 of the concept plan and are formalized in the project development 

agreement. 

BUDGETARY 
IMPACT:  

N/A 

REVIEW CRITERIA: I. In accordance with Section 110-393 of the Code of Ordinances, in their 
analysis of the rezoning application and the proposed development plan, and 
prior to official action, the Board of Commissioners shall consider the 
recommendation of the Planning Commission/Local Planning Agency and 
ensure the rezoning application is in conformance with the criteria of Section 
110-391.  These criteria and the findings of staff are as follows: 

 
(1) Consistency with the comprehensive plan.  All zoning district assignments 

shall be consistent with the comprehensive plan, including the future land 
use map and future land use element goals, objectives, and policies.  The 
zoning district assigned shall be consistent with the land use category of the 
future land use map. 

The subject parcels are located in the Planned Redevelopment Mixed-Use 
Future Land Use category which is further implemented through the Madeira 
Beach Town Center Special Area Plan (SAP).  One of the stated objectives of the 
SAP is to increase the number of temporary lodging units and enhance the 
tourist industry for Madeira Beach and its local businesses.  The Future Land 
Use district establishes a maximum density of 15 units per acre for residential 
units and up to 125 units per acre for temporary lodging.  The district further 
permits a maximum Floor Area Ratio of 4.0 and a maximum Impervious Surface 



Page 3 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

Area ratio of 0.95.  The proposed Planned Development has been determined 
to be consistent with the Future Land Use district and the SAP objectives and 
standards. 
 

(2) Land use compatibility.  The assigning of zoning districts shall promote the 
compatibility of adjacent land uses. 

The subject parcels are surrounded on three sides by water and are in an area 

that includes other residential, water based commercial, and tourism related 

commercial uses.  The proposed mixed-use development will be consistent 

with the existing and planned developments for the area. 

 

(3) Adequate public facilities.  The assigning of zoning districts shall be consistent 
with the public facilities available to set the types of uses allowed in the 
proposed zoning districts.  The level of service standards shall be considered 
in assigning zoning districts and there shall be reasonable assurance that the 
demand for services allowed in the proposed zoning district can be met. 

The applicants have coordinated the conceptual development plans with 

Pinellas County Engineering, the Florida Department of Transportation, and the 

Southwest Florida Water Management District.  The applicants have submitted 

a letter of water and sanitary sewer availability from Pinellas County and a 

traffic study for the development.  Certificates of concurrency and outside 

agency permitting will need to be obtained prior to any development taking 

place on the site. 

 

(4) Public interest.  Zoning district designations shall not be in conflict with the 
public interest and will promote the public health, safety, and welfare. 

The proposed development has been determined to be consistent with and will 
promote the sort of development that is promoted in the Town Center Special 
Area plan. 
 

(5) Consistency with the land development regulations.  Zoning district 
designations shall be consistent with the purpose and intent of these land 
development regulations. 

The PD zoning district allows for flexibility and is intended to accommodate 
integrated and well-designed developments in accordance with approved 
development plans. The district is intended to offer flexibility of design and to 
encourage imaginative, functional, high-quality land planning development for 
those uses consistent with the applicable Future Land Use Plan category and 
which are compatible with adjacent and nearby lands and activities. 
The proposed rezoning and conceptual site plan have been determined to be 
consistent with the standards and requirements of the Land Development 
Regulations, the Comprehensive Plan, and the Madeira Beach Town Center 
Special Area Plan. 

 



Page 4 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

II. The Board of Commissioners shall additionally review the proposed 
development plan for compliance with the provisions of Article II, Site Plans, 
and the following general conditions: 
 

(1) Land uses within the development shall be appropriate in their proposed 
location, in their relationships to each other, and in their relationships with 
uses and activities on adjacent and nearby properties.  

The subject parcels are surrounded on three sides by water and are in an area 
that includes other residential, water based commercial, and tourism related 
commercial uses.  The project is immediately adjacent to and is compatible 
with the City of Madeira Beach Marina.  It is also directly across the street from 
the City Causeway Park site.  The uses proposed for this site have been situated 
in a manner that takes advantage of the site’s access to the water.  
The proposed development will be consistent with the existing and planned 
developments for the area.  Although the concept plan is larger in scale and 
height than other uses in the area, there are no residential uses immediately 
adjacent to the property.  The nearest residential property is located 
approximately 500 feet south of the site and is separated by water and the City 
Marina property. 

 
(2) The development shall comply with applicable city plans and planning 

policies, and shall have a beneficial effect both upon the area of the city in 
which it is proposed to be established and upon the city as a whole. 
The subject parcels are located in the Planned Redevelopment Mixed-Use 
Future Land Use category which is further implemented through the Madeira 
Beach Town Center Special Area Plan (SAP).  One of the stated objectives of the 
SAP is to increase the number of temporary lodging units and enhance the 
tourist industry for Madeira Beach and its local businesses.  The proposed 
mixed use project is expected to promote the vitality of the Town Center by 
providing temporary and permanent dwelling units and supporting activities 
for residents and tourists.  The project will also provide a safe pedestrian access 
to the other side of 150th Avenue which is a problem identified in the Town 
Center Plan. 

In addition, the development is consistent with the following policies of the 
Comprehensive Plan: 

Policy 1.5.5: 
Promote pedestrian-oriented areas within concentrated development and 
activity areas. 

Policy 1.5.6: 
Reduce conflicts between traffic movement and Intracoastal Waterway bridge 
openings. 

Policy 1.5.7: 
Minimize existing and potential traffic hazards by coordinating land use 
and traffic circulation decisions. 



Page 5 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

 

Policy 1.9.1: 
Redevelopment shall be encouraged in the following areas: 

 The area of 137th Avenue Circle, east of Gulf Boulevard. 
 The Madeira Way Redevelopment Area, the area formed by Gulf 

Boulevard, 153rd Avenue, Madeira Way, and 150th Avenue to the Tom 
Stuart Causeway Bridge. 

Policy 1.10.1: 
The city entranceway areas shall reflect the beach community character of the 
community, water-related activities, and include mixed uses. 

 
(3) Stipulations of approval of a planned development plan may include 

requirements to construct improvements, dedicate needed property and 
easements or contribute money to improvements to public facilities such as 
roadways, new medians, sanitary sewer and water facilities, drainage 
facilities, street lighting, landscaping, signage, parks and recreational 
facilities, walkways and sidewalks, burying of utility lines along abutting 
rights-of-way or adopted planned streetscape improvements.  

The conceptual plan and the associated development agreement includes the 
requirement for the developers to construct off-site roadway and pedestrian 
facilities prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the first phase 
of the project.  In addition, the development agreement requires the 
developer or his successor to design, construct, and maintain until accepted 
by the City all public infrastructure facilities and lands necessary to serve the 
project.  All future development will be subject to the concurrency provisions 
of the Code of Ordinances. 
 

(4) A minimum of a five-foot sidewalk shall be provided along any street right-
of-way or on private property by easement dedication if the right-of-way is 
of insufficient width.  

The conceptual plan proposes a five-foot wide sidewalk within and along the 
150th Avenue right-of-way. 

 
(5) The total land area within the development and the area devoted to each 

functional portion of the development shall be adequate to serve its 
intended purpose.  

The applicant has submitted a concept plan that identifies minimum 
development standards and conceptual phasing for the project.  Additionally, 
the development agreement includes the condition requiring final approval of 
a phasing plan showing that each phase meets the minimum parking 
requirement, ISR, and FAR as provided by Code. 

 
(6) Streets, utilities, drainage facilities, recreation areas, building heights, sizes 

and yards, and vehicular parking and loading facilities shall be appropriate 
for the particular use involved, and shall equal or exceed the level of design 



Page 6 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

and construction quality required of similar land development elsewhere in 
the city.  

The conceptual plan has been reviewed for consistency with the development 
standards of the Code of Ordinances.  Any subsequent development on the 
property will be reviewed for consistency with the conceptual plan as well as 
in greater detail for consistency with the development standards of the Code 
of Ordinances.  These reviews will ensure that development will equal or will 
exceed the level of design and quality required of similar land development 
elsewhere in the City. 
 

(7) Visual character and community amenities shall be equal or better in quality 
than that required by standard zoning districts for similar development.  

The conceptual plan of development provides architectural and landscaping 
standards that generally exceed the minimum standards required under 
conventional zoning districts. 
 

(8) Open space shall be adequate for the type of development and the 
population density of the proposed development. 

Open space, as expressed through Floor Area Ratio (FAR) and Impervious 
Surface Area Ratio (ISR) exceed the minimum standards of the Future Land 
Use category. 

 
(9) Outdoor storage of merchandise or materials shall be prohibited. 

No outdoor storage of merchandise or materials is proposed. 
 

(10) Areas proposed for common ownership shall be subject to a reliable and 
continuing maintenance guarantee.  

The development will require the establishment of an entity or entities that 
will be responsible for maintenance of the project that will be under common 
ownership. 

 
(11) All existing nonconforming signs or sign structures shall be removed. 

All nonconforming signs or sign structures will be removed as a part of the 
redevelopment of the site. 

 
(12) In the case of developments, which are to be constructed in several phases, 

the proposed phases shall be shown on the overall development plan. The 
proposed construction phases shall individually comply with the standards 
set forth in this section in order that, if for any reason construction ceases 
prior to completion of the entire planned development, the resulting 
partially complete project will adequately serve its purchasers and 
occupants and will not cause a general public problem.  

The applicant has submitted a concept plan that identifies minimum 
development standards and conceptual phasing for the project.  Additionally, 
the development agreement includes the condition requiring final approval of 



Page 7 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

a phasing plan showing that each phase meets the minimum parking 
requirement, ISR, and FAR as provided by Code. 

 

III. Lastly, the Board of Commissioners must review the plans, drawings, and 
schematics for the proposed development plan in detail.  Such drawings 
shall define the physical character of the project, including all building and 
architectural treatments. The Board of Commissioners' review will ensure 
conformance with the following design standards:  
 

(1) Treatment of the sides and rear of all buildings within the planned 
development shall be compatible in amenity and appearance to treatment 
given to street frontages of the same buildings.  

The conceptual plans include architectural renderings that show the front, 
side, and rear views of the development.  These plans show that the 
development has been designed with consideration of the high visibility of the 
site along all four sides. 
 

(2) All buildings in the layout and design shall be an integral part of the 
development and have convenient pedestrian access to and from adjacent 
uses. 

The conceptual plans identify pedestrian access within the project as well as 
along the street and water frontages.  Additionally, enhanced pedestrian 
access to the other side of 150th Avenue is required by the development 
agreement to be completed prior to the issuance of the first Certificate of 
Occupancy. 
 

(3) Individual buildings shall be related to each other in design, mass, materials, 
placement and connections to provide a visually and physically integrated 
development.  

The conceptual plan proposes common architectural themes and elements.  
Common amenities such as landscaping, parking, and pedestrian ways help 
integrate the individual buildings and uses. 
 

(4) Landscape treatments for walkways, plazas, arcades, roads, and service and 
parking areas shall be designed as an integral part of a coordinated 
landscape design for the entire project area. The landscape plan submittal 
shall include the anticipated appearance of the trees and landscape 
materials after five years of growth to visually provide their size and 
proportion relative to the proposed buildings, view corridors, curb appeal, 
pedestrian corridors, etc.  

Conceptual landscaping plans have been submitted that unite the various 
buildings and uses in the project. 
 

(5) The project's scale, and the size, color and proportion of building elements, 
components and materials are appropriate and harmonious with 
surrounding neighborhood structures.  



Page 8 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

The maximum building heights and scale of development as proposed in the 
concept plans are larger than any existing development on the surrounding 
properties.  However, the site is surrounded on three sides by water, and 
nearby uses include the City Marina and City Park sites.  The scale of the 
proposed development is similar in scale to development that could occur in 
this area under the Town Center Special Area plan. 
 

(6) All mechanical equipment, electrical equipment, roof top equipment, and 
refuse areas associated with this project shall be screened.  

Development of the site will be subject to review for consistency with the 
conceptual plans.  The conceptual plans propose landscaping and other 
screening of mechanical, electrical, and roof top equipment, and refuse areas. 

 
(7) Appropriate building materials are being used. The use or employment of 

any of the following is generally considered inappropriate and will not be 
permitted unless appropriately integrated into a project meeting all other 
criteria, including aesthetic criteria, of this article:  

a. Corrugated metal siding; 
b. Prefabricated metal buildings or their components; 
c. Primary colors or black; 
d. False windows or doors; and 
e. Unmodified formula and trademark buildings and structures. 

The conceptual plans are consistent with these standards. 
 

(8) The project's location and design adequately protects or enhances unique site 
characteristics such as those related to scenic views, natural vistas, 
waterways or similar features.  

The concept plans include views of the site from the public right-of-way and 
from the water.  The project site is at a lower elevation than the bridge along 
150th Avenue, helping maintain views of the water from vehicles traveling into 
the City.  The project also represents redevelopment of a site that is primarily 
used for parking and storage of vehicles and boats.   
 

(9) The project appropriately integrates landscape elements into the site plan 
and building design. Plantings shall be of a size to give the appearance that 
the project is settled into a mature landscape. The landscape submittal shall 
include a description of each tree and plant proposed on site by type and 
details relative to maximum height/size and color at maturity.  

Landscaping plans for the project are conceptual.  Final site plans required by 
the development agreement will be reviewed for consistency with these 
conceptual plans as well as the required detailed landscaping standards. 
 

(10) Signage and other building appurtenances are integral components of the 
building, appropriately scaled, and consistent in character with the building's 
overall design.  



Page 9 of 9 Agenda Item: J-1 

 

Signage and other building appurtenances, as identified on the concept plans, 
are integral components of the building, appropriately scaled, and consistent 
with the buildings’ overall design. 
 

(11) The project incorporates defensible space concepts of crime prevention 
through environmental design. A lighting plan shall be provided to review 
safety considerations for pedestrians and motorists, as well as, 
environmental impacts. 

Final site plans for this project will be reviewed for consistency with this 
requirement. 

RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 

Staff recommends approval of the first reading of Ordinance 2015-18. 

ATTACHMENT(S): 1. Ordinance 2015-18 
2. Zoning and Future Land Use Maps 
3. Town Center Character Districts Map 
4. Site Aerial 
5. Flood Zone Map 
6. C-4 and PD zoning regulations 
7. Town Center Special Area Plan – Causeway District standards 
8. Application package 
9. Pinellas County Property Appraiser’s Database Information 
10. Notification 
11. Public Comments 

 



ORDINANCE 2015-18 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, REZONING CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY GENERALLY DESCRIBED AS 555 150th AVENUE AND 565 150TH AVENUE FROM,  
MARINE COMMERCIAL (C-4) TO PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (PD) DISTRICT; PROVIDING 
FOR READING BY TITLE ONLY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE THEREOF. 

WHEREAS, the applicant has requested that said property be rezoned to become a Planned 
Development (PD) District; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Madeira Beach Comprehensive Plan has been amended to establish the 
need and basis to further the tourism industry and provide additional flexibility for other types of land 
use; and the PD District is intended to accommodate integrated and well-designed developments in 
accordance with approved development plans; and 

WHEREAS, the PD District is also intended to offer flexibility of design and to encourage 
imaginative, functional, high-quality land planning development for mixed uses and multiple buildings, 
which is compatible with adjacent and nearby lands and activities; and 

WHEREAS, the land proposed for development under the PD District may contain a mixture of 
residential, commercial, temporary lodging, recreational and other uses, as permitted by the land use 
designation on the site; and 

WHEREAS, the property owners of the subject property are currently under two related 
ownerships. Parcels 09-31-15-00000-140-0100 and 09-31-15-00000-140-0120 are owned by MHH 
Enterprises, Inc. and Parcel 09-31-15-00000-110-0100 is owned by C&T Enterprises, Incorporated.  
Additionally the property has two leases for submerged lands adjacent to the property. These submerged 
land parcels are identified as: Parcel #’s 09-31-15-00000-140-0110 and 09-31-15-00000-110-0200 
 

WHEREAS, the property owners of  Parcel I.D. # 09-31-15-00000-140-0120 and 09-31-15-00000-
110-0100 have applied for a change in zoning from C-4, Marine Commercial, to PD, Planned Development; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission serving as the Local Planning Agency  of the City of Madeira 
Beach has duly considered the type of zoning on said real property, and has recommended that the zoning 
request be granted; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners has reviewed this rezoning request and finds that a 

rezoning of the subject property from C-4, Marine Commercial, to PD, Planned Development through an 

approved Development Agreement is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, the Town Center Special 

Area Plan and is 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 
MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. That the following described properties be rezoned from C-4, Marine Commercial, to PD, 

Planned Development, and that any subsequent development of the following described 

properties development be regulated through the Development Agreement process: 

Parcel 09-31-15-00000-140-0100  

Parcel 09-31-15-00000-140-0120 



Ordinance 2015-18  Page 2 of 3 

Parcel 09-31-15-00000-110-0100 

Parcel 09-31-15-00000-140-0110 

Parcel 09-31-15-00000-110-0200 

SECTION 2. That the provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed severable.  If any part of the 
Ordinance is deemed unconstitutional, it shall not affect the constitutionality of other 
portions of the Ordinance. 

SECTION 3. That all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with the provisions of this Ordinance 
be hereby repealed insofar as the same affect this Ordinance. 

SECTION 4. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon adoption in the manner provided 
by law, and concurrent with an approved Development Agreement.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

[REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Ordinance 2015-18  Page 3 of 3 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA, this  

 day of  , 2016. 

 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
 
_________________________________________ 
Thomas Trask, B.C.S., CITY ATTORNEY 
 
 
 
             
       _______________________________________ 
       Travis Palladeno, MAYOR 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________________ 
Aimee Servedio, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PUBLISHED: 12/04/2015 

PUBLISHED: 12/29/2015 

PASSED ON FIRST READING:  

PUBLISHED:  

PASSED ON SECOND READING:  

 

 

  

































































































Agenda Item:              J-2

MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

January 12, 2015 – Agenda Report 

FROM: Vincent M. Tenaglia, Assistant City Manager 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2016-01: AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY 
INCREASING GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $6,300 FOR CITY 
MANAGER SALARY AND BENEFITS 

BACKGROUND: On December 22, the Board of Commissioners authorized a 10.2% salary increase 

for the City Manager.  The adopted FY 2016 budget includes funding for a 5.0% 

increase.  A budget amendment is necessary to provide sufficient funding. 

BUDGETARY 
IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2016-01. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Resolution 2016-01 

Account

Adopted 

budget

Revised 

budget

 Current 

request 

Total 

revised

001.1000.1200 227,700$   230,300$   5,200$   235,500$   

001.1000.2100 17,500$   17,700$  400$  18,100$   

001.1000.2203 22,100$   22,400$  700$  23,100$   

267,300$   270,400$   6,300$   276,700$   



RESOLUTION 2016-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA AMENDING THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY INCREASING GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES IN 
THE AMOUNT OF $6,300 FOR CITY MANAGER SALARY AND BENEFITS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners has approved a municipal budget 

for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2015 and ending September 30, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, Section 10.5 of the Madeira Beach City Charter authorizes the Board of 

Commissioners to amend the adopted budget by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to amend the budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 
MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA:  

SECTION 1. The Board of Commissioners authorizes an increase to General Fund expenditures in      
the amount of $6,300. 

SECTION 2. The Board of Commissioners authorizes staff to allocate the budget amendment 
pursuant to the account level detailed provided as Exhibit A. 

SECTION 3. This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

[REMAINDER OF THE PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 



Resolution 2016-01 Page 2 of 2 

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, 

THIS  day of  ,2016. 

TRAVIS PALLADENO, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

AIMEE SERVEDIO, City Clerk 



Account Adopted budget

Revised 

budget

 Current 

request 

Total 

revised

001.1000.1200 227,700$         230,300$     5,200$         235,500$   

001.1000.2100 17,500$       17,700$     400$        18,100$     

001.1000.2203 22,100$       22,400$     700$        23,100$     

267,300$         270,400$     6,300$         276,700$   

Resolution 2016-01: Exhibit A



Agenda Item:             J-3

MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

January 12, 2015 – Agenda Report 

FROM: Vincent M. Tenaglia, Assistant City Manager 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZATION OF ANNUAL LEAVE PAYMENT TO CITY MANAGER PER 

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT, IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,183.22. 

BACKGROUND: Section 4B of the City Manager’s employment contract reads as follows: 

“Manager shall be provided annual vacation leave equal to thirty-five (35) 

workdays per calendar year, accrued on the date of employment.  Accrual of 

vacation leave shall not be capped and the Manager shall be entitled to sell back, 

annually, any unused vacation leave on the anniversary date of his employment.” 

The City Manager has requested to sell back 232 hours (29 days), in the amount 

of $15,183.22 

BUDGETARY 
IMPACT: 

The adopted FY 2016 budget includes sufficient funding for this request. 

RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 

Staff recommends approval. 

ATTACHMENT(S): N/A 



Agenda Item:              J-4

MADEIRA BEACH BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

January 12, 2015 – Agenda Report 

FROM: Vincent M. Tenaglia, Assistant City Manager 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION NO. 2016-02: AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY 
INCREASING GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$15,000 FOR MADEIRA BEACH LITTLE LEAGUE 

BACKGROUND: The Parks and Recreation Director has worked with the former Gulf Beaches Little 

League to create a permanent Madeira Beach Little League, for which the City will 

serve as the managing entity.  In so doing, the City will incur all corresponding costs 

and receive all corresponding revenue.  Previously, the Gulf Beaches Little League 

provided its own equipment and paid net fees to the City.  As proposed, the City 

will receive approximately $125/child but will be responsible for outfitting and 

maintaining the baseball fields. 

BUDGETARY 
IMPACT: 

RECOMMENDED 
BY STAFF: 

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2016-02. 

ATTACHMENT(S): Resolution 2016-02 

Account

Adopted 

budget

Revised 

budget

 Current 

request 

Total 

revised

Revenue

001.347.227 -$  -$  15,000$   15,000$   

-$  -$  15,000$   15,000$   

Expenditures

001.5000.5102 -$  -$  15,000$   15,000$   

-$  -$  15,000$   15,000$   

Net -$  -$  -$  -$  



RESOLUTION 2016-02 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA AMENDING THE 
FISCAL YEAR 2016 BUDGET BY INCREASING GENERAL FUND REVENUES AND 
EXPENDITURES IN THE AMOUNT OF $15,000 FOR MADEIRA BEACH LITTLE 
LEAGUE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Madeira Beach Board of Commissioners has approved a municipal budget 

for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2015 and ending September 30, 2016; and 

 

WHEREAS, Section 10.5 of the Madeira Beach City Charter authorizes the Board of 

Commissioners to amend the adopted budget by resolution; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners desires to amend the budget. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF 
MADEIRA BEACH, FLORIDA:  

 
Section 1.  The Board of Commissioners authorizes an increase to General Fund revenues in the 

amount of $15,000. 
 
Section 2.  The Board of Commissioners authorizes an increase to General Fund expenditures in 

the amount of $15,000. 
 
Section 3.  The Board of Commissioners authorizes staff to allocate the budget amendment 

pursuant to the account level detailed provided as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 4.  This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 

[REMAINDER OF THE PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 

  



Resolution 2016-02  Page 2 of 2 

 

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH,  

THIS  day of  ,2016. 
 

 

 

TRAVIS PALLADENO, Mayor 
 

ATTEST: 

 

 

AIMEE SERVEDIO, City Clerk 
 



Account Adopted budget

Revised 

budget

 Current 

request 

Total 

revised

Revenue

001.347.227 -$                 -$               15,000$       15,000$     

-$                 -$               15,000$       15,000$     

Expenditures

001.5000.5102 -$                 -$               15,000$       15,000$     

-$                 -$               15,000$       15,000$     

Net -$                 -$               -$            -$           

Resolution 2016-02: Exhibit A



  
 

Project Status Report Page 1 
 

 

Project Status Report 
City of Madeira Beach / Underground north 

Week Ending January 08, 2016 
 

I. Items Completed This Period 
a. All the underground boring and conduit for the new LED lighting on Gulf Blvd 

should be completed by the end of the day January 8th. 
i. Roughly 2,800 lf of boring has been completed.  The bore for the new LED 

lights contained 2 each 2” grey with red stripe conduit so roughly 5800 lf 
of conduit is installed   

 
II. Anticipated Activity Next Period 

a. We plan on starting the boring and conduit for all the work going east down 
153rd to 1st street then north down 1st street to 155th. 

 
III. Project Issues 

a. The 7” to 6” reducers are backordered and may not be available until something 
mid next week.  As soon as they are available we will need those and the balance 
of the 4” and 6” 90, 45 and 22.5 sweeps. 
 

IV. Needed From Client 
a. Pedestals 

i. We need five (five) more pedestals to for the new LED lighting on Gulf 
Blvd.  Duke said they should be able to deliver them on Monday January 
11th. 

 
V. Project Schedule Milestones Completed and Anticipated 

a. Good progress this week.  We had several onsite meeting this week with Duke 
and FDOT/Transfield and they were both happy with the work being done in the 
field and had very few comments. 

b. Next week we should begin pulling the first of the large 4” and 7” conduit 
 

VI. Internal Resource Concerns / Project Problems 
a. Availability of Duke’s material 

i. LED lights 
ii. Concrete vaults 

Engineering 

Environmental 

Landscape 
Architecture 

Parks & Trails 

Pavement 
Management 

Planning 

Stormwater 

Transportation 

Utilities 

Water 
Resources 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3918 W. 
Highland Ave 

Tampa FL 
33603 

 


	01-12-2016 BOC Regular Meeting Agenda (REVISED)
	C. Presentation - Madeira Chamber Update
	D. Approval of the Minutes
	12-01-2015 BOC Special Meeting Minutes
	12-09-2015 BOC Special Workshop Minutes

	H. Contracts-Agreements
	J.1. Ord. 2015-18 Rezoning for Holiday Isle Property
	2015-18 Rezoning 555 + 565 150th Ave
	J-1. Ord. 2015-18 Rezoning for Holiday Isle Property
	J-1. Ord. 2015-18 Memo
	J-1. Ord. 2015-18 Rezoning for Holiday Isle
	SKMBT_C55415121814130



	J.2. Res. 2016-01 BA for CM Raise $6,300
	2016-01 BA Memo City Manager Salary
	2016-01 BA Resolution City Manager Salary
	Res 2016-01

	J.3. CM Annual Leave Payout
	J.4. Res. 2016-02 BA for Little Leageue $15,000
	2016-02 BA Memo Rec Center Little League
	2016-02 BA Resolution Rec Center Little League
	Res 2016-02

	K. City Manager Report - Update on Undergrounding

